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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Celestone O,ronodose ADR report due to possible product contamination [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Friday, 15 July 2016 1:29:54 PM 

Attachments: iroageQQJ png 
iroaae002 png 
iroageQQ3 png 
iroageQQ4 joo 

Dear -
I have forwa rded on your request for a Public Case Detail summary for this case as per your 

email earlier in the week. You should receive the PCD by early next week at t he latest. Batch 

details are not available at present for this case. I will ensure that communication is directed to 

_,hilst you are leave. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Kind regards, 

Medical Officer 
Adverse Event Monitoring and Vaccine Safety 
Pharmacovigilance and Special Access Branch 

Phone: 
Email: 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www tga gov au 
From: 
Sent: Thurscla 14 July 2016 8:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Celestone Chronodose ADR report due to possible product contamination 
[SEC=UNCLASSIAED] 
Proprietary 
Dear -
I am wri t ing in follow up to your email earlier this week to enquire whether you have furt her 

informat ion regarding this case that you can share w it h MSD. 

As I w ill be out of t he office on leave next week (returning 25Jul2016), can I ask t hat you please 

direct all correspondence relating to this case to (PV Associate), w ith cc to our 

pharmacovigilance mailbox 

handled in a timely manner? 

With warm regards 

Global Safety Lead Australia & New Zealand 

MSD Pharmacovigilance Department-Merck Global Safety 
Merck Sharp & Dahme (Austral ia) Ply Limited 

so t hat your enquiry is 

Postal Address MSD North R de Post Business Centre, Locked Bag 2234 North Ryde NSW 1670 

Mobile: 



Department Fax:
Department email:
www.msd-australia.c

From:
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 5:51 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Celestone Chronodose ADR report due to possible product contamination
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear 
I refer to the adverse event report of fungal joint infection following Celestone Chronodose
intra-articular injection (ADR 386482, your reference AUS/16/0843) submitted to the TGA on the

19th of April 2016. Please be aware that the TGA has recently received a second report of fungal
joint infection with S. prolificans after intra-articular injection with Celestone Chronodose in a
different patient.
We are investigating further and will be in touch if we require any information.
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
www.tga.gov.au

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information and has been sent in accordance with the TGA security policy.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
proh bited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author Immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
New Jersey, USA 07033), and/or its affiliates Direct contact information
for affiliates is available at 
http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential,
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are
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not the intended recipient, and have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from 
your system.
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